

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: STA - 0095-EX-ST-2008 (BSI)

From: Leary-Thomas, Kimberly @ BSI [mailto:klearythomas@bsttv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 3:03 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: RE: STA - 0095-EX-ST-2008 (BSI)

That's correct

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 2:59 PM
To: Leary-Thomas, Kimberly @ BSI
Subject: RE: STA - 0095-EX-ST-2008 (BSI)

So there will not be any events at this location, if so I can delete it out of the application.

From: Leary-Thomas, Kimberly @ BSI [mailto:klearythomas@bsttv.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 3:00 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: RE: STA - 0095-EX-ST-2008 (BSI)

Ben

That would be because during a contract renegotiation BSI lost the ESPN contact fro LPGA. I sent an e-mail to Tony back in early March regarding this matter. The application for STA had already been filed when the contract was renegotiated. We were able to cancel AFTRACC and get a refund but the STA was not amended to remove that location. I had completely forgotten about it on the FC side. I will look for that e-mail.

Kim

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 2:41 PM
To: Leary-Thomas, Kimberly @ BSI
Subject: RE: STA - 0095-EX-ST-2008 (BSI)

I'm not seeing AFTRCC coordination for antenna 15, Ladies Prof. Golfers at Pittsford, NY. Am I missing it?

4/9/2008